
From: Correspondence mail - LG  
Sent: 23 June 2016 10:11 
To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
Subject: FW: Keynote speech, Smart Energy Wales, 22nd September 

 

 
 
From: David Clubb 
Sent: 23 June 2016 09:43 
To: Correspondence mail - LG 
Subject: Keynote speech, Smart Energy Wales, 22nd September 

 

Dear Minister, 
 
I would like to invite you to give the keynote political speech at Smart Energy Wales, which 
this year takes place at the Swalec Stadium on 22nd September. 
 
This will be the second annual event; the sector has been characterised by rapid 
technological and policy development in the twelve months since the first event was held. 
 
We would also like to take the opportunity to introduce you to a number of companies who 
will be exhibiting at the conference. 
 
With thanks, 
David 
 
David Clubb CPhys, FIWA 
Cyfarwyddwr/Director 
RenewableUK Cymru 
| @RUKCymru 
RenewableUK Cymru, 22 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9LJ 

Winner, Inspire Wales Awards 2014  

Finalist, BusinessGreen Leaders Awards 2015 

 

Join the 

305 

people 

who 

follow us 

on 

LinkedIn!  

 

 

    

 

http://www.renewableuk-cymru.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/renewableuk-cymru?trk=biz-companies-cym

